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PROJECT: NEW ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING FOR THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY OF CAMBODIA 

WORK PACKAGE: MAIN CONTRACT WORK 

SUBJECT: CLARIFICATION OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS NO.06 

 

CLARIFICATION OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS NO. 06 

 

NO. BIDDERS’ QUERIES EMPLOYER/ENGINEER'S CLARIFICATION 

1 

GE-ST-9003 
There is Staircase-04 detail (Spiral Staircase) drawings, but we cannot find in 
layout. Please clarify the location and floor of that spiral staircase. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please ignore it. 

2 
Please confirm there is no drop structure for all wet areas (garden, 
bathroom)? 

Confirmed. 

3 Please confirm there no riser door in gridline 04-05 and C-D all floor. Confirmed. 

4 Please provide indoor manhole cover typical detail. Please advise the location. 
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5 

NA-AR-7017 
Is there any access opening to maintenance at doghouse? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

We don’t need access opening to maintenance the doghouse. 

6 

 
Please provide full view façade fin – East Elevation 01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please find attached file in provided downloadable link below for the full 
view of façade fin – east elevation as requested. 
 
https://archetypevn-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-
group_com/EqvYVHTZFfNFu9refZ_jLH4Blp94i9nO6qMh-
QxqU7ZZ_Q?e=I887qL 
 
(The link is available for 7 days) 

https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EqvYVHTZFfNFu9refZ_jLH4Blp94i9nO6qMh-QxqU7ZZ_Q?e=I887qL
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EqvYVHTZFfNFu9refZ_jLH4Blp94i9nO6qMh-QxqU7ZZ_Q?e=I887qL
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EqvYVHTZFfNFu9refZ_jLH4Blp94i9nO6qMh-QxqU7ZZ_Q?e=I887qL
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EqvYVHTZFfNFu9refZ_jLH4Blp94i9nO6qMh-QxqU7ZZ_Q?e=I887qL
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7 

Please provide detail connection GFRC-01 to GFRC-02 and detail cover of 
GFRC-02 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For the connection between GFRC-01 and GFRC-02, Contractor/bidder can propose 
the detail and prevent the leakage within the fins. 
 
Please find attached file in provided downloadable link below for the reference 
sketch. 
 
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-
group_com/Eu6TDzwM2AVGmDvECeL5b80Bl1VO00VQD_lWtM5hd8iGgA?e=3Pd
h0H  
 
(The link is available for 7 days) 

8 

NAGA-03 & GFRC-03 is align in elevation, but detail doesn’t match (NAGA-03 
frontal part=500mm & GFRC=300mm). Please clarify. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please find attached file in provided downloadable link below for the updated 
detail. 
 
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-
group_com/EpuCnw0frLRPskRQXeqk6UgB377oJOsoL-OOG63cqzpqQg?e=OhaIgb  
 
(The link is available for 7 days) 

https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/Eu6TDzwM2AVGmDvECeL5b80Bl1VO00VQD_lWtM5hd8iGgA?e=3Pdh0H
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/Eu6TDzwM2AVGmDvECeL5b80Bl1VO00VQD_lWtM5hd8iGgA?e=3Pdh0H
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/Eu6TDzwM2AVGmDvECeL5b80Bl1VO00VQD_lWtM5hd8iGgA?e=3Pdh0H
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EpuCnw0frLRPskRQXeqk6UgB377oJOsoL-OOG63cqzpqQg?e=OhaIgb
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EpuCnw0frLRPskRQXeqk6UgB377oJOsoL-OOG63cqzpqQg?e=OhaIgb
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9 

NAGA-02 & GFRC-04 is align in elevation, but detail doesn’t match (NAGA-02 
frontal dimension=500mm & GFRC-04=400mm based on detail horizontal fin 
01- section). Please clarify. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please find attached file in provided downloadable link below for the updated 
detail. 
 
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-
group_com/ErNJhjNfZh1Lu_GPn9P85_QBWT42g5lj5Yr2Zp1Vf0IubA?e=rxCT97  
 
(The link is available for 7 days) 

10 

NAGA-02 & GFRC-03 is align in elevation, but detail doesn’t match (NAGA-02 
frontal dimension =500mm & GFRC-03=300mm). Please clarify. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please find attached file in provided downloadable link below for the updated 
detail. 
 
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-
group_com/EsmW1dzREn5JrBn26DaCWWcBjAEq9R59dYjmcC-
MDSdwBg?e=QckNno  
 
(The link is available for 7 days) 

https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/ErNJhjNfZh1Lu_GPn9P85_QBWT42g5lj5Yr2Zp1Vf0IubA?e=rxCT97
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/ErNJhjNfZh1Lu_GPn9P85_QBWT42g5lj5Yr2Zp1Vf0IubA?e=rxCT97
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EsmW1dzREn5JrBn26DaCWWcBjAEq9R59dYjmcC-MDSdwBg?e=QckNno
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EsmW1dzREn5JrBn26DaCWWcBjAEq9R59dYjmcC-MDSdwBg?e=QckNno
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EsmW1dzREn5JrBn26DaCWWcBjAEq9R59dYjmcC-MDSdwBg?e=QckNno
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11 

Please provide typical joint detail between GFRC-01 & Horizontal Fin. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contractor shall propose the detail as per technical. 
 
Please find attached file in provided downloadable link below for the reference 
sketch. 
 
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-
group_com/EsereBQ3ck5OkydDrTEH8LgBcUt1bQAIOfJ9KFUUIV-4eg?e=WWZOGB  
 
(The link is available for 7 days) 

12 

ME-NA-ES-6003 

Please elaborate the purpose of Network Interface for Public 
Announcement System. 
Because Plena Voice Alarm BOSCH is analogue system to interface 
with Fire Alarm is connect with trigger from Fire Alarm to dry contact 
Public Announcement.  
Call station is connected with controller PA.  
If the design requires Network, the PA need to change model to 
BOSCH Paviro. Please clarify.  
 
 

Please refer to MEP Specification 0963 Public Address System.  
It requires Network Public Address System. 

https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EsereBQ3ck5OkydDrTEH8LgBcUt1bQAIOfJ9KFUUIV-4eg?e=WWZOGB
https://archetypevn-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/sarun_chea_archetype-group_com/EsereBQ3ck5OkydDrTEH8LgBcUt1bQAIOfJ9KFUUIV-4eg?e=WWZOGB
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